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      July 3, 2024 
VIA EMAIL   
 
Mr. Chet Chiles, PE 
Global EHS Director 
1500 South Tibbs, LLC (formerly Vertellus Integrated Pyridines, LLC) 
1500 S. Tibbs Avenue 
Indianapolis, IN 46241 
          
Dear Mr. Chiles: 
 
      Re:  30-Day Extension of Generator’s Hazardous  

Waste Accumulation Time 
1500 South Tibbs, LLC 
IND000807107 
Indianapolis, Marion 
 

 
     On July 1, 2024 you submitted an email requesting a 30-day extension for hazardous waste 
that will exceed the 90 days allowed for large quantity generators. The waste in question consists 
of four (4) waste streams from tank cleanouts at the facility in 74 containers ranging from 5000-
gallon frac tanks to 55-gallon containers. The accumulation start date for the waste ranges from 
April 3, 2024, through April 25, 2024. The reason for the extension request is due to your 
logistical issues with the vendor/hauler and awaiting vendor to approve profile.     
      
     Pursuant to 40 CFR 262.17(b) as referenced by 329 IAC 3.1, an extension is granted for this 
waste due to your extenuating circumstances. Be advised that no further extensions can be 
granted under Indiana Rules. 
 
     If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at (317) 234-6935 or at 
slowry@idem.IN.gov. 
      

Sincerely, 

        for 
      Susan Lowry 

Section Chief 
      Hazardous Waste Compliance Section 
      Office of Land Quality 
 
cc: Click or tap here to enter text. County Health Department 

mailto:slowry@idem.IN.gov


July 1, 2024  

Attention:  Hazwastereferrals@idem.in.gov 

RE:  30-Day Extension for On-Site Accumulation of Hazardous Waste 
 

To Whom It May Concern: 
 

1500 South Tibbs, LLC respectfully requests a 30-day extension for the hazardous wastes listed below (i.e., 
that are due to be shipped offsite during the month of July 2024).  Please find following the information as 
required per IDEM’s guidance document: Extension for On-Site Accumulation of Hazardous Waste.  

Facility Name:  1500 South Tibbs, LLC (formerly Vertellus Integrated Pyridines, LLC) 

Facility Address and Mailing Address:  1500 S. Tibbs Avenue, Indianapolis, IN 46241-4537 

Facility EPA ID Number:  IND000807107 

Facility Generator Status:  Large Quantity Generator  

Hazardous Waste Contact Information: 

 Name:  Chet Chiles, PE  

 Job Title:  Global EHS Director  

 Email:  cchiles@aurorium.com 

 Telephone Number: (317) 903-7784 

Hazardous Waste Information (for wastes in question) 

Waste 
No. 

Waste Codes Waste 
Description 

Quantity How 
Managed 

Accumulation Start 
Date 

Reason for Extension 

#1 D001, D018, 
D038, F003, 
F005 

Tank Cleanout 
Residue – High 
Solids 
(benzene, 
toluene, 
pyridine, 
methanol) 

62 totes @ ~ 
3200 lbs 
each 

Totes  4/3/24 - (5) 
4/4/24 - (19) 
4/9/24 - (4) 
4/10/24 - (5) 
4/11/24 - (8) 
4/12/24 - (1) 
4/16/24 - (7) 
4/17/24 - (7) 
4/18/24 - (2) 
4/22/24 - (2)  
4/23/24 - (2)  

Company Environmental 
Representative left the 
company as well as 
logistical issues: slow 
response from waste 
vendor/hauler over last 
30-45 days.  

#2 D001, D038, 
U1501, U196, 
U220 

Tank Cleanout 
(piperidine, 
cyanopyridine) 

Frac Tank - 
5000 gallons 
~ 35,000 lbs 

Frac-Tank 4/17/24 Company Environmental 
Representative left the 
company as well as 
logistical issues: slow 
response from waste 
vendor/hauler over last 
30-45 days. 

#3 D001/D003 Tank Cleanout 
(ruthenium 
catalyst) 

5 Drums ~ 
250/lbs each 

Drums 4/10/24 Awaiting waste vendor to 
approve profile.  

#4 D001/D038 Tank Cleanout 
(cyanopyridine, 
picoline) 

5000 gal 
tanker trailer 
~ (35000 lbs) 
and 5 totes ~ 
(2500 lbs) 

Tanker 
Trailer and 
Totes 

4/25/24 Company Environmental 
Representative left the 
company as well as 
logistical issues: slow 
response from waste 
vendor/hauler over last 
30-45 days. 



Thanks in advance for your time in reviewing our request.  Your pending approval will greatly assist us as we 
work diligently to remove the waste as expeditiously as possible.   Upon your approval, for each waste 
stream, we will annotate within our records the allowed extension time per container.  This documentation 
will be readily available for IDEM’s review.  Should you have questions or require additional information, I 
may be reached at (317) 903-7784 

Respectfully,  

Chet Chiles 

Chet Chiles, PE 

Global EHS Director  
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